East Kintyre Community Council

Meeting held in Carradale Village Hall 5 March 2020

Present:

Ian Brodie {IB} {Convenor}, Trish Collins {TC}, Robert Strang {RS}, Ronnie Brownie {RB}, Elaine Batchelor {EB}, Jen Conley {JC}.

In attendance:

Councillors Alastair Redman and Ann Horn

4 Members of the public.

1. WELCOME

AT 7PM - Ian Brodie opened the meeting and welcomed the attendees.

2. APOLOGIES

Apologies from Tommy McPherson and Robin Currie

3. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

Proposed by Robert Strang and seconded by Ronnie Brownie.

4. DELCLARATION OF INTEREST IN AGENDA ITEM

Planning: Alastair Redman, Trish Collins

5. TREASURERS REPORT

I B reported a balance of £583.83

6. PLANNING

Planning applications for land at the rear of the property at the rear of Property known as Bay view. No comments made.

7. POLICE UPDATE

No one Present. Brian Gee stated that he disagreed with the previous

Update regarding speeding in the village and stated that the figures did not, in his mind add up. TC will make contact with Chief Inspector Baillie for clarification.

8. SENEVAL

No update from CCT. TC will ask for representation at next meeting or a report.

9. DIPPEN BRIDGE

Ann Horn reported that the Councillors have been pushing this forward on their agenda. Argyll and Bute council stated that they are aware and that a squad are currently working their way from Campbeltown carrying out work on the Bridges and have no time scale for the intended repairs.

10. SPEEDING THROUGH THE VILLAGE

Please refer to agenda item 7.

11. POTHOLES

EB stated that she has made 3 reports regarding Shore Road. These repairs have been carries out. There has been communication form Argyll and Bute Council stating that repair work has been carried out in the village which is not, in fact, the case. Alastair Redman has asked for an email to be sent regarding this. IB will do this. IB reported that an Inspector has attended however several of the requires works will not be carried out until later in 2020. The required clearing in Woodside, Broomfield and Port-Na-Storm has been completed. There are no available schedules for the footpaths etc.

12. SADDELL ISSUES

No update.

13. PENINVER EKCC MEETING 1 October 2020

14. FLS ROAD REPAIR.

RS reported that the roads at Port-na-storm and Brackley will be Repaired when the machine is available.

15. See update at item 9

16. TORRISDALE PEDESTRIAN SIGN

<u>IB</u> reported that the response from Argyll and Bute council was as follows: Officers have investigated and assessed this request and have taken the view that there was insufficient footfall in the area an therefor will not be putting signs up. Over use of this type of sign reduces its effectiveness.

17. **DRAINS** As Previous update.

18. STREET LIGHTING

IB reported case numbers: 200112/00026 and 200217/00966 are Still outstanding.

Road Signs at Waterfoot will be fixed by the end of the financial year.

19. <u>A.O.C.B.</u>

EB proposed a beach clean in April. RS stated that the Wellpark Lawnmower will be going to Semples for servicing. IB requested an Update regarding the Shop. RS asked if the EKCC will purchase the Pads for the defib at HAIRDS. This was agreed.

20. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

2 April 2020